
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 6, 2024 

 
 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000014361, Solicitation No. 24-53-010553 

RFP Security and Fire Alarm Monitoring and Maintenance 
Department of Facilities Maintenance 
 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the MWBE Utilization Plan for the above-referenced solicitation has been 
reviewed for compliance regarding the Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises 
Ordinance and has been found to be responsive to the Professional Services aggregate goal of 
35% MBE/WBE participation set forth for this contract. 
 
Bidder: SMG Security Holdings, LLC. 
NTE Amount: $943,807.00  
 
MBE/WBE Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Reliable Fire Equipment Co. WBE (7)- City of Chicago  $ 330,333.00  _  35.00% D 
 TOTAL $ 330,333.00  35.00% 
 
The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
As per your request, this letter represents the vendor’s proposal services for all five years of 
services, including (2) potential year-extension options. 

 

  
Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator  


